
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
8/4/2019 2:16:38 PM 
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Leslie Moulton-Post [LMoulton-Post@esassoc.com]; David Beauchamp 

[DBeauchamp@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale 12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-M indala Wilcox]; Louis Atwell 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwel I]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pi en ts/ cn=d28bfd2b0f27 4cd8af3119a 3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E.]; Royce Jon es 
(rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard Mccallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC EIR Water Supply 
See Webex information below 

8/6/2019 10:00:00 AM 
8/6/2019 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Addie Farrell; Leslie Moulton-Post; David Beauchamp; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Louis A. Atwell 
(latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher E. Jackson; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; 
Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com); Gerard Mccallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmquist 
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Dial 



You can also di :1 enter yrn.n meeting number·. 

If you are the nos , you can a so enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

the meeting. 

Need help? Go to ht 


